Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula 24 January 2002

PRESENT:	Thomas Althen, Keith Belli, Benjamin Blair, David Bridges, Michael Brown, James Bryant, Joel Bumgardner, Joseph Chromiak, Jeffrey Haupt, Carlen Henington, Clyde Herring, Keith Hodge, Delores Hudson, David Jennings, Jeffery Krans, David Lewis, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, June Schmidt, Robert Wolverton, Nancy Ziegler.
EXCUSED:	Julie Fulgham, James Jones, Natalie Jones, Traci Rowe.
GUESTS:	Paula Dohoney, Dept.of Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Sport

Belli called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd-Ricks Annex, north-end.

Bryant moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2001 meeting. A minor correction was requested regarding the motion made by Hennington to remove the AETB program modification from the table. The minutes should show that Bridges was the person that seconded this motion. After the correction was made, the motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.

Belli asked for nominations for UCCC Chair for July 1, 2002 through June 30, 2003. Wolverton asked if there was a reason why the Chair could not be re-elected for another term. Belli answered "No, the Chair can serve until he no longer wants to serve." Bridges moved to nominate Belli to serve another term as Chair, seconded by Henington. Bridges moved to close nominations, seconded by Henington. The motion passed unanimously. Belli was re-elected by acclamation.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve: the modifications of PE 1143 Teaching Rhythms, PE 3133 Adaptive Physical Education, PE 4113/6113 Fitness Programs and Testing Procedures, and PE 8243 Advanced Sport Physiology; the additions of PE 1112 Teaching Team Sports, PE 1122 Teaching Individual and Dual Sports, PE 1132 Teaching Lifetime Activities, PE 3153 Methods of Elementary Physical Education, PE 4853 Motor Learning and Skill Analysis, PE 1213 Introduction to Exercise Science, and PE 3173 Measurement and Evaluation in Exercise Science; and the modification of Degree Programs in Physical Education - Teaching/Coaching, Clinical Exercise Physiology, and Fitness Management. Dr. Paula Dohoney was introduced and asked to give an overview of the course and curriculum changes. After brief discussion, the motion was approved unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Lewis, to approve the modifications of MA 1113 Structure of the Real Number System, MA 1123 Informal Geometry and Measurement, MA 1303 Quantitative Reasoning, MA 1313 College Algebra, MA 1323 Trigonometry, MA 1463 Finite Mathematics and Introduction to Calculus, MA 1613 Calculus for Business and Life Sciences I, and MA 1713 Calculus I. After discussion the motion was amended to exclude the modification of MA 1303 Quantitative Reasoning.

Page 2 Minutes - January 24, 2002

The motion was passed unanimously. Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to table MA 1303 Quantitative Reasoning, pending an explanation of the potential abuse of the equivalency of this course in satisfying the MSU core requirements. Belli agreed to invite either Michael Pearson, or Bruce Ebanks (of the Dept. of Mathematics and Statistics) to the February meeting to discuss this issue with the UCCC. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approved the modification of the Secondary Education-Mathematics degree program. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve: the addition of CE 1003 Introduction to Civil Engineering, CE 4601 Fundamentals of Structural Design, and CE 4693/6693 Reliability of Structures; the modifications of CE 3314 Construction Materials, CE 3824 Environmental Engineering, CE 4143/6143 Traffic Engineering, CE 4623 Steel Structures, CE 4633 Concrete Structures, CE 4653/6653 Timber Design, and CE 4673/6673 Bridge Design; and the modification of the Civil Engineering degree program. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve addition of EG 1142 Engineering Graphics. The motion passed unanimously.

Bryant moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the addition of HI 8883 US Agricultural History, 1500-2000. The motion passed unanimously.

Bryant moved, seconded by Bumgardner, to approve the addition of SO 8293 Structural Equations modeling with Latent Variables in Sociology. After brief discussion, the motion passed unanimously.

Althen moved, seconded by Lewis to approve the modification of AEC 8533 International Agricultural Trade and Policy. The motion passed unanimously.

Althen moved, seconded by Bumgardner, to approve the modification of LA 3412 Case Studies of Executed Works in Landscape Architecture. After discussion the motion passed unanimously, contingent on Belli speaking with the Landscape department to clarify the correct course number for the prerequisite, the itemized list of changes being proposed, and use of the term "projected" in the *Assessment* section of the proposal.

Bumgardner moved, seconded by Bryant to approve the modification of NTR 8593 Fish and Shellfish Nutrition, and the cross-listed course WF 8593 Fish and Shellfish Nutrition. After discussion, the motion passed unanimously, contingent on the clarification of the course description (reduction from 28 to 25 words) and discrepancies between clock hours listed by the two proposals (NTR version totaled 45 hours, whereas the WF version totaled 37.5 hours).

Page 3 Minutes - January 24, 2002

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of PSS 4411-4441/6411-6441 Remote Sensing Seminar. The motion passed unanimously.

Bumgardner moved, seconded by Althen, to approve the modification of WF 4263/6263 Wildlife Diseases and the cross-listed course CVM 4263/6263 Wildlife Diseases. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Althen, to approve the modification of Biochemistry degree program. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Bumgardner, to adjourn at 4:11 p.m. Everyone left.